COWO0450734

Message

From: Charter, Troy [Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca]

Sent: 8/29/2019 4:09:05 PM

To: Manconi, John [John.Manconi@ottawa.ca]; FRANCE Richard [richard.france@alstomgroup.com]; Matt Slade
[matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca]; Peter Lauch [peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca]; Claude Jacob
[Claude.jacob@rtmgp.ca]; PELLETIER Benjamin [benjamin.pelletier@alstomgroup.com]

cC: Gaul, Larry [Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com]; Holder, Richard [Richard.Holder@ottawa.ca]

Subject: RE: Resource Plan for Tech’s

Attachments: Mobilization Plan for Rovers Doors Assistants and Spotters_AQ0_2019.08.29.pdf

Richard / Benjamin
The attached document will need {0 be updated to reflect the agreed upon resourcing plan.
Troy

From: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Sent: August 29, 2019 4:05 PM

To: FRANCE Richard <richard.france@alstomgroup.com>; Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca>; Matt Slade
<matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca>; Peter Lauch <peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca>; Claude Jacob
<Claude.jacob@rtmgp.ca>

Cc: Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com>

Subject: Re: Resource Plan for Tech’s

To be crystal clear this is non negotiable and the gaps and lack of resources are to be addressed immediately. The city
has been very fair and reasonable in working through this. Matt and Peter both agree.

Get Qutlook for iQOS

From: FRANCE Richard <richard.france @alstomgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:49:50 PM

To: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca>; Matt Slade <matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca>; Peter Lauch
<peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca>; Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>; Claude Jacob
<Claude.jacob@rtmegp.ca>

Cc: Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com>

Subject: Re: Resource Plan for Tech’s

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

Troy
Ok, understood. | will make the necessary adjustments.
Kind Regards

Richard France

From: Charter, Troy
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 14:57



COWO0450734

Subject: Fwd: Resource Plan for Tech's
To: FRANCE Richard, Matt Slade, Peter Lauch, Manconi, John, Claude Jacob
Cc: Gaul, Larry

Richard,

No | do not understand nor do | accept this alternate support schedule below. The altered support schedule is
not what was previously presented nor agreed to by the city.

The original proposed schedule with Vehicle Tech's at Tunneys and Blair from 4am till 9pm Monday to Friday
and weekend coverage at Tunneys from 5am till 9pm on Saturday and from 8am till 9pm on Sunday is the
agreed requirement for Alstom to provide. This has been agreed to at the Senior Executive level and RSA will
not be granted without.

This needs to be immediately rectified and implemented as originally proposed.

Troy

Get Qutlook for Android

From: FRANCE Richard

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2:00 PM
Subject: RE: Resource Plan for Tech’s
To: Charter, Troy

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n‘ouvrez pas de piéce
jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Troy

There seems to be a clerical error with the sheet circulating. Our proposal was to be in line with what we are
currently providing. During peak hours we propose to use the seasoned troubleshooters at the ends of the line
(Blair and Tunney’s). Outside of peak hours these technicians head back to the MSF to carry out
troubleshooting of vehicles stopped for corrective repairs.

For the rovers on trains we intend to provide greater coverage with between the hours of 4am to 8pm.
Attached is a corrected resource sheet.
| hope this is acceptable. | would be happy to discuss further the logic of why we have proposed this.

Kind Regards

Richard France

v Project Manager — Ottawa
E+1 (343) 549 2622

From: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charler@ottawa.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:12 PM

To: FRANCE Richard <richard.france@alsiomgroup.com>
Subject: FW: Resource Plan for Tech’s

From: Claude Jacob <Claude.jacob@rtmgp.ca>




COWO0450734

Sent: August 29, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@cttawa.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Resource Plan for Tech’s

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas
de piéce jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Troy,

| will send you the management procedures of those rovers before 11am

Claude
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Lauch <peter.lauch@rideautransiigroup.ca>

Date: August 29, 2019 at 8:33:28 AM EDT

To: "Charter, Troy" <Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca>, "michaeli.morgan@ottawa.ca" <michaelj.morgan@ottawa.ca>
Cc: Matthew Slade <matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca>, Claude Jacob <Claude.jacob@rtmgp.ca>

Subject: Re: Resource Plan for Tech’s

Troy, Michael,

See attached received from Justin at Alstom. Improved weekend coverage.
I'm in transit now but will follow up with you later today.

Peter

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédie par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son
destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

CONFIDENTIALITY : This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a
named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use
it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son
destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

CONFIDENTIALITY : This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose
or store or copy the information in any medium.



